
 

 

  

 

 

August 23, 2019 

 

Scott S. Harris, Esq. 

Clerk 

Supreme Court of the United States 

One First Street, N.E. 

Washington, D.C. 20543 

 

 Re:    Ritzen Group Inc. v. Jackson Masonry, LLC, No. 18-938 

 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

 

I am counsel for respondent Jackson Masonry, LLC (“Respondent”) in the above-

referenced case. On August 5, 2019, petitioner Ritzen Group Inc. (“Petitioner”) filed its merits 

brief.  Pursuant to Rule 25.2, Respondent’s deadline to file a response brief is September 4, 2019.   

 

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests a 30-day extension of time to file 

its response brief, which would extend such deadline until October 4, 2019.  Argument in this case 

is scheduled for November 13, 2019.   

 

Counsel for Petitioner has consented to this request, a copy of which is being served 

pursuant to Rule 29.  Thank you for your consideration of this matter.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

          /s/ Griffin S. Dunham    

          Griffin S. Dunham 

DUNHAM HILDEBRAND, PLLC 

2416 21st Avenue South, Suite 303 

Nashville, Tennessee 37212 

griffin@dhnashville.com 

Counsel for Respondent 

 

 

 

Cc: Shane G. Ramsey, Counsel of Record for Petitioner 

       Denise McNerney, Merits Cases Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States 

 


